¥

Warburton, Beverley

From: Stewart, Julie

Sent: 09 May 2018 13:56

To: "Jordan, Samantha'

Cc: Warburton, Beverley

Subject: RE: 're, Appt alcohol deliveries

No probs at ali but I'm off on leave from 3pm! Please can you cc Bev into the emails and then she can continue with
enquiries at this end, thank you!

To: Stewart, Julie
Subject: FW: 're. Appt alcohol deliveries

Fy|
Sorry for all the emails!

Samantha Jordan
Senior Licensing Officer
West Lancashire Borough Council

Tel: 01695 577177 Ext: 5315

Direct dial: 01695 585015

Fax: 01695 585126

West Lancashire Borough Council
Robert Hodge Centre, Stanley Way,
Skeimersdale WN8 8EE

www westlancs.gov.uk <http://www.westlancs.gov.uk/>
Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink.

From: alcohol deliveries [maiit

Sent: 09 May 2018 13:42

To: Jordan, Samantha <Samantha.Mullen@westlancs.zov.uk>
Subject: Re: 're. Appt alcohol deliveries

Thank You I have read that information on the site.

David resides at 54 Lancaster crescent directly opposite his aunt Suzanne Moore. [ know the "boozed up” is his
as u recognise his appalling writing and spelling mistakes and he has used his own date of birth in setting up the
boozed up Facebook page.

Any other information re. The 3rd I'll be in touch

Regards



--TorJordan;:Samantha.<Samantha.Mullen@westlancs gov.uk>

On Wed, 9 May 2018, 1:37 pm Jordan, Samantha, <Samantha Mullenwwestlancs. gov.uk> wrote:

The deadline date to received representations is 24 May 2018, the representations must relate to one or more of the
four Licensing Objectives

« the prevention of crime and disorder.
» public safety.
« the prevention of public nuisance.

« the protection of children from harm.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Samantha Jordan
Senior Licensing Officer
West Lancashire Borough Council

Tel: 1695 577177 Ext: 6315

Direct diak: 01695 585015

Fax: 01695 585126

West Lancashire Borough Councll
Robert Hodge Centre, Stanlsy Way,
Skelmersdale WN8 8EE

www.westlancs.gov.uk <http://www.westlancs gov.uk/>
Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink.

From: alcohol deliveries [mailto:a
Sent: 09 May 2018 13:26

Subject: Re: 're. Appt alcohol deliveries

{ wpuld like to put objections to davids application under Suzanne Moore is there a set format to do so?



i’\egards

On Wed, 9 May 2018, 1:23 pm Jordan, Samantha, <Samantha Mullen@westlancs.gov.uk> wrote:

Thanks for the informat yreally helpful,

Kind regards

Samantha Jordan
Senior Licensing Officer
West Lancashire Borough Councit

Tei: 01695 577177 Ext: 5315

Dirgct dial: 01695 585015

Fax: 01695 585126

West Lancashire Borough Ceuncil
Rebert Hodge Centre, Stanley Way,
Skelmersdale WNS 8EE

www.westlancs.gov,uk <http://www.westlancs.gov.uk/>
Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink.

From: alcohol deliveries [mailto:

Sent: 09 May 2018 13:18

To: Jordan, Samantha <Samantha.Mullen@westlancs.eov.uk>
Subject: Re: ‘re. Appt alcohol deliveries

Oh yes i forgot David taggart or webster depending what name he uses ... currently will be trading from a
Peugeot 208 with a lovely cherry bomb exhaust !!! In skem and ormskirk

Sometimes they put telephone numbers on posts but not on the page .



e )

On Wed, 9 May 2018, 1:15 pm alcohol deliveries.

Hi Samantha,

Of the three ...which is now 4 other delivery offerings.

Booze 2u i She does not "keep"” stock and merely sells what is in her vehicles I'm told her
trading arca is skelmersdale and ormskirk although she does not live in the area. She trades from a blue 08
plate ford focus.

Dial a crate new appears to be an ex employee David Taggart who is ~ =tno o nrovoke my annoyance
personally by poaching customers on the remit that he still represents ind this is a new

venture under my own guidance. If he keeps stock it will be at his home address in Lancaster crescent. (1
will check number)

He is also most annoying as he not following “think 23" whiist he seems to know
most youths in the area I did not like familiarity of the group’s or serving to people without a delivery
address in the street.

David is currently applying for a premises licence under the name Suzanne Moore. Although his aunt
Suzanne will not EVER be over seeing his activity . He has not registered a company with inland revenue
and is called "boozed up” . I'm actually ashamed that after all this time he still does not know to incite
boozed up behaviour is in itself an offence.

The last one { am still yet to see who it is but 've no doubt it wiil come out in time .




On Wed, 9 May 2018, 12:15 pm Jordan, Samantha, <Samantha. Mullen@@westlancs.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi

» Have you got any further information regarding the 3 alcohol delivery places you have told me about, | have found
- them alf on Facebook but only one has a number. Do you have any names, do you know where the stock is being

- kept and do you know what areas they are trading?

Kind regards

. Samantha Jordan
. Senior Licensing Officer
. West Lancashire Berough Council

¥ - Tel: 01695 577177 Ext: 5315

- | Direct dial: 01695 585015
. Fax: 01695 585126
- 1 West Lancashire Borough Council
. . Robert Hodge Centre, Stanley Way,
-+ ¢ Skelmersdale WN8 8EE

B . www.westlancs.gov.uk <http://www.westlancs.gov.uk/>

- Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink.

~ From: alcohol deliveries [mailto:a

o+ Sent: 12 April 2018 18:50

" © To: Jordan, Samantha <Samantha.Mullen@westlancs.gov.uk>
: Subject: 're. Appt alcohol deliveries

 Good morning,

" Just to inform the appointment at 2.30 to pay licence fees is not required . [ paid over the telephone this
evening after receiving an invoice with all details to pay on it.



On a separate issue 1 am aware that several other "delivery” companies are now advertising and operating
WITHOUT licences or limits. All of which on Facebook

Namely ;
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. II you are not the
addressee, you are not authorised to disclose, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. If
you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-
mail and any attachments. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender
and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to
be an expression of the Council's position. This email message has been checked for the presence of
computer viruses. The Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure this email and any attachments are
virus free but it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that they are.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee, you are
not authorised to disclose, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. If you have received this
message in error please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail and any
attachments. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender and unless
specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an
expression of the Council's position. This email message has been checked for the presence of computer
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is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that they are.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee, you are
not authorised to disclose, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. If you have received this
message in error please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments.
Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender and unless specifically stated or
followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the Council's
position. This email message has been checked for the presence of computer viruses. The Council has taken
reasonable steps to ensure this email and any attachments are virus free but it is the recipient's responsibility to
ensure that they are.
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
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Notes

Narrative tast year (14) v

http://hutinnkeeper01/InnKeeper/premises/narrative.aspx7id=10690&page=2

Page 1 of 2

No notes have been added to this premises.

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User

Details

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User
Details

Date
Time
Sensitive

Type

§ £dit Notes

09/05/2018
10:25
X

10078

***DAVID JOHN WEBSTER DOB 3/12/85. SEE
PREVIOUS CONVICTION UNDER DOCUMENTS***
BUSINESS INSURANCE DETAILS ARE UNDER
JOHN TAGGART WITH DAVID WEBSTER A
NAMED DRIVER: POLICY NO: «

EXP THIS INSURANCE RELATES TO
VEHICLE NL62 LKF - GREY CITROEN NEMO VAN,
WHEN CHECKED ON PNC 1S SHOWING IN
TRADE WHICH LOOKS LIKE IT HAS JUST BEEN
RECENTLY PURCHASED AND DVLA DATA BASE
HAS NOT BEEN UPDATED.

09/05/2018
10:15
X

10078

THERE IS A HARMAN REPORT DATED 21/4/17
REGARDING A NEIGHBOUR

tWHO HAS BEEN CAUSING ISSUES
WITH THE APPLICANT FOR A CONSIDERABLE
AMOUNT OF TIME (SEVERAL LOGS). WHEN
SUZANNE VISITED THE POLICE STATION, SHE
ADVISED US TH. NO
LONGER LIVING AT THE PROPERTY.

058/05/2018
10:11
X

22/06/2018



Premises

Date
Time
Sensitive
~ Type
User

Details

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User

Details

<< 1 2 3 >>

http://hutinnkeeper01/Innk eeper/premises/narrative.aspx?id=10690&page=2

Page 2 of 2

10678

PROPOSED LICENSING CONDITIONS E MAILED
TO SUZANNE MOORE.

08/05/2018
15:28
X

2388

MEETING WITH SUE MOORE AND DAVID
WEBSTER AT PRESTON - HAPPY WITH
CONDITIONS PUT FORWARD TO THEM AND
STATED THEY WOULD CHANGE THE NAME OF
THE BUSINESS.

03/05/2018
09:42
X

2388

EMAIL SENT TO SUE ASKING HER TO ATTEND
PRESTON POLICE STATION AT 1PM ON TUES
8TH MAY

i Add Narrative |

22/06/2018



Premises

Notes

Page 1 of 3

No notes have been added to this premises.

Narrative Last year (14) =

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User

Details

Edit Notes

i

01/05/2018
13:58
X

2388
DEAR SIR/MADAM

WE WOULD LIKE TO MAKE SUM AMENMETS TO
THE LICENCE WE WOULD APPRECIATE IF YOU
RECONSIDER THE APPLICATION

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AN DISORDER

THE HOME OFF 61 LANCASTER CRESCENT
SKELMERSDALE HAS 24 HR CCTV WHICH
RECORDS TO A HARD DRIVE THE PROPERTY
ALSO HAS AN ALARMED FITTED THE ALCOHOL
WILL BE STORED IN A BACK ROOM QFF THE
PROPERTY THE DRIVERS WILL BE TRAINED IN
THE WRITE MANNER

PUBLIC SAFETY

NO PERSON WILL BE ABLE TO BUY FROM 61
LANCASTER CRESCENT AS IT WILL ONLY BE
USED FOR STORAGE THERE WILL BE A CONTACT
NUMBER WHERE THE PUBLIC CAN RING TO
HAVE THERE ORDER DELIVERED.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE DRIVERS WILL BE TRAINED IN THE WRITE
MANNER IF A PERSON SEEMS TO BE TO
INTOXICATED THE DRIVERS WILL NOT MAKE
THE SALE AND FILL A FORM IN STATEING WHY
THERE WAS NO SALE MADE WE ARE AIMING TO
KEEP THE PUBLIC OFF THE STREETS WHEN THEY

http://hutinnkeeper01/InnKeeper/premises/narrative.aspx?1d=10690& page=3 22/06/2018



Premises Page 2 of 3

ARE INTOXICATED BY DELIVERING THE ACOHOL
TO THERE HOME ADDRESS .

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

THERE WILL BE A CHALLENGE 25 IN PLACE THE
DRIVERS WILL BE TRAINED IN LOOKING AT [D
MAKING SURE THEY ARE OLD ENOUGH TO
PURCHASE OF ALCOHOL IF THE DRIVER STILL
NOT HAPPY WITH ID THE SALE WILL NOT TAKE
PLACE.

LOOKING FORWARD TO YOUR FEED BACK
DAVID WEBSTER

Date 01/05/2018

Time 13:58
Sensitive X
Type
User 2388
Details EMAILED DAVID AND SUE TO FIND CUT WHO IS
WHO

Date 30/04/2018

Time 13:52
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details SPOKE TO BERNARD AS SUE HADN'T RETURNED
CALL. ASKED HER TO RING ME. SPOKE TO SUE -
HASN'T GOT A CLUE... ALCOHOL TQ BE STORED
IN CONSERVATORY WITH BLINDS AS SECURITY.
HASN'T ASKED IF PLANNING PERMISSION
NEEDED OR SPOKEN TO INSURANCE
COMPANIES. DIDN'T KNOW ABOUT SAFE

. DRINKING AND COULDN'T EXPLAIN THE NAME.____
" 'BOOZED UP' WONT BE USING DOOR STAFF -

AND HAD NO IDEA ABOUT CONFLICT
MANAGEMENT. DOESN'T KNOW IF PEOPLE WILL
ORDER OVER INTERNET - THINKS IT WILL BE HER
MOBILE NO. SAYS SHE HAS A GOOD
RELATIONSHIP WITH HER NEIGHBOURS.
REALLY NOT CONVINCED THAT THIS LADY HAS
ANY IDEA ABOUT WHAT SHE HAD APPLIED FOR
AND DON'T BELIEVE THAT SHE WILL HAVE ANY
PART IN THE BUSINESS AND WILL BE NAME
ONLY DPS. TOLD HER TO DO A BUSINESS PLAN
AND GET BACK TO ME AND THAT I WOULD BE

http://hutinnkeeper(01/InnKeeper/premises/narrative.aspx?id=10690&page=3 22/06/2018



Premises Page 3 of 3

OBJECTING TO THE APPLICATION UNTIL SHE
COULD COME UP WITH SUFFICIENT MEASURES
AND THEN I MAY CONSIDER.

Date 26/04/2018

Time 15:49
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details LEFT MESSAGE ON HOME NO FOR SUZANNE TO
CALL. SPOKE TO MALE - BELIEVED TO BE
HUSBAND, BERNARD MOORE ON MOBILE WHO
STATED THAT HE WOULD GET SUE TO CALL ME.
HE STATED HE WAS INVOLVED IN THE BUSINESS
AND THE ALCOHOL WOULD BE STORED IN THE
BACK ROOM. HE STATED HE HAD LEFT
BUSINESS, HOME AND VEHICLE INSURANCE
DOCS WITH WLBC AND HAD WRITTEN RISK
ASSESSMENTS THAT HE HAD ALSO LEFT COPIES
WITH WLBC. NOT CONVINCED!

<< 1 2 3 =>»

| Add Narrative

http://hutinnkeeper01/InnKeeper/premises/narrative.aspx?id=10690&page=3 22/06/2018






Premises Page 1 of 3
Notes
No notes have been added to this premises.
[ Edit Notes |

Narrative Last year (14) «

Date 11/06/2018

Time 14:35
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details ZND OBJECTION LETTER SENT DUE TO CHANGE
IN REP DATE AFTER NO BLUE NOTICE WAS
DISPLAYED

Date 09/05/2018

Time 15:14
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details SPOKE WITH SUE 07860121509 WHO STATED
THAT WLBC TOLD HER SHE COULD SELL
ALCOHOL IMMEDIATELY SO ACKNOWLEDGE
SALES HAD TAKEN PLACE. TOLD HER TO
WITHDRAW HER APPLICATION AND GET DAVID
TO APPLY FOR HIS OWN AS SHE WAS
CURRENTLY GOING TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANYTHING WITH THE BUSINESS.

Date 09/05/2018

Time 15:13
Sensitive X

Type

User 10078

Details SUZANNE MOORE - MOBILE 07860 121509 &
DAVID WEBSTER MOBILE 07368 380679

Date 09/05/2018
Time 14:43

Sensitive X

http://hutinnkeeper01/InnKeeper/premises/narrative.aspx?id=10690 22/06/2018
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<< 1 2 3 >>

Type
User

Details

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User

Details

2388

SPOKE WITH 0L

WHO USED TO EMPLOY DAVID
TAGGART / WEBSTER. HE HAD TO SACK HIM
DUE TO FINDING OUT THAT HIS DRIVING
LICENCE HAD EXPIRED AND WAS PQOSSIBLY
SELLING ALCOWOL TO UNDERAGE AS THERE
WAS AN INCREASE IN CALLS TG THE SERVICE
FROM CHILDREN BUT NOT WANTING TO SPEAK
TO ANYONE OTHER THAN DAVID. HE ALSO
STATED THAT DAVID WAS CLAIMING BENEFITS
THAT DIDN'T ALLOW HIM TO WQORK. DAVID
USES HIS MUMS NAME - L
HIS DADS NAME IS
PASSPORT IS IN THE NAME WFRSTFR. WEBSTER
HAS 2 YOUNG CHILDREN
LIVES ACROSS THE ROAD FROM SUZANNE
MOORE, HIS AUNTIES. DAVID WAS SEEN
MAKING AN ALCOHOL DELIVERY BY JASON LAST
WEEK FROM A 208GT! GOLF AS HE HAD HIS
PREVIOUS VEHICLE TAKEN OFF HIM FOR NON
PAYMENT - VW PASSAT

09/05/2018
1348
X

10073

AFTER FURTHER UPDATES FROM WLDC, WHO
STATE THAT THE BUSINESS IS BEING
ADVERTISED ON EB FOR ALCOHOL DELIVERYL ]
RANG THE MOBILE NUMBER 07770 838091 AND
SPOKE WITH DAVID WEBSTER (WHO'S VOICE 1
RECOGNISED FROM OUR MEETING YESTERDAY)

- AND ASKED ABOUT-ORDERING A BOTTLE OF = 707

VODKA, GIN AND BEER TO BE DELIVERED FOR
THURSDAY EVENING WHICH HE SAID HE COULD
DO. [ ASKED IF THERE WAS A CHARGE FOR
DELIVERY WHICH HE SAID THERE WASN'T. 1
THEN SAID IWOULD RING BACK TOMORROW
AND ORDER.

TR Sy
| Add Narrative ;
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